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STATE OF HAWAII

NEIL ABERCROMEIE
CABLE TELEVISION DIVISION ,. - 2

KEAU1 S. LOPEZ

SHAN S TSUTSUI DEPARTMENT OF COMMERCE AND CONSUtfEH Ai-i-Affi
— CATHERINE P. AWAKUNI

LI. COVEINOR 335 MERCHANT STREET BLE TELEVISION ADMINISTRATOR
P.O. Box 541

HONOLULU, HAWAII 96809
(808) 586-2620

FAX (808) 586-2625

Via Email

September 30, 2014

Carlito P. Caliboso, Esq.
Yamamoto Caliboso
1099 Alakea Street, Suite 2100
Honolulu, HI 96813

Brian A. Kang, Esq.
Watanabe Ing
First Hawaiian Bank
999 Bishop Street, 23rd Floor
Honolulu, HI 96813

Re: Time Warner Cable/ Comcast Corporation Transaction

Dear Messrs. Caliboso and Kang:

By letter dated September 10, 2014, the Department of Commerce and
Consumer Affairs (“DCCA”) and Applicants Comcast Corporation and Time Warner
Cable Inc. (‘Applicants”) agreed that the review period for the Application ends on
September 30, 2014, unless extended by mutual agreement.

In the interim, DCCA and Applicants have engaged in discussions regarding the
transfer of control of Oceanic Time Warner Cable LLC’s (“OTWC”) Hawai’i cable
franchises to Comcast. While DCCA and Applicants have reached agreement on many
issues, DCCA and Applicants continue to discuss the remaining outstanding matters.

On September 29, 2014, Comcast requested that the review period be extended
to Wednesday, October 8, 2014, to afford DCCA and Applicants additional time for
further discussion and for DCCA to issue its decision on the transaction. DCCA did not
object to Comcast’s request for a further extension.
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Therefore, DCCA and Applicants hereby agree, without prejudice to the existing
position of either party that unless extended by mutual agreement, the review period will
end on Wednesday October 8, 2014.

Please sign below and return the letter back to DCCA. Your response to this
matter is requested by Tuesday, September 30, 2014.

Sincerely,

a%
Catherine P. Awakuni
Cable Television Administrator

AGREED AND ACCEPTED:

Carlito P. Caliboso, Esq. Brian A. Kang, Esq.
Attorney for Comcast Corporation Attorney for Time Warner Cable Inc.
Date: September 30, 2014 Date: September 30, 2014

c: Steven Holmes, Comcast
John Gutierrez, Comcast
Gregg Fujimoto, TWC


